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December 30, 1969 v oy
Mr. Harold Weisbsrg
Route 8
Frederick, Marylend 20701
Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letters of November 22 anc 23, 1350,
The FBI report of an interview in November 1S€2 with Frederick YR
iz withheld from research.
Enclosed is an electrostatic copy of the envelope for FRI Hxhibit [-37.
There is no envelope for Commission Document 87, Secrei Service Codatrel
Nuwacer 308, which, as you knew, is a translsticn o FBI Exhibi+ D<57. We
dc not know of any FBT cr Secret Service reporte of furiher investigzt o
cencerning thess records.
Page TOL of Commissicn Document 7 is withbeld from research at the rasusst
of the Federal Bureay of Investigaticn. Copies of other deouments o
requested are encliosed,
In regarc o your telepacre requesi, the following records have heer CRtadks
CREST PENA
CL 126, nege b1
CD 1307, 1< peges
Summens to appedr befire the womeissicn, 1 page. Devositicn,
July 21, lz«;-z, 53 pages.
RUBERTC PENA
Deposition, duly 21, 196, 12 ruzes
Sineerely,

HFRBERT £, ANGEL

ting Arahivist
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